

UNAPPROVED MINUTES

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE

THATCHER TOWN COUNCIL

October 17, 2016
Councilmember’s present:  Mayor Rivera, Vice Mayor Allen, Councilman Rapier, Councilman Innes, Councilwoman Martin, Councilman Larson, Councilman Griffin
Staff present:  Town Manager Terry Hinton, Town Engineer Heath Brown, Town Attorney Matt Clifford, Police Chief Shaffen Woods, Fire Chief Mike Payne, Deputy Clerk Michelle Mortensen
Visitors:  Randy Bryce, Brooke Curley
1. Welcome and Call Meeting to Order by Mayor Rivera at 6:00 p.m.  He stated that we have a quorum.  On behalf of this council God bless our men and woman in the armed forces, especially those in harms’ way, our men and women in the police department, our men in the fire department, and our first responders.
2. Pledge of Allegiance led by Councilman Griffin.
3. CONSENT AGENDA:


A. Approve minutes of the September 19, 2016 Regular Council Meeting. 

B. Planning and Zoning Monthly Report.

C. Police Monthly Report.

D. Approval of Invoices.

E. Financial Reports.

F. Motion made by Councilman Innes to approve the consent agenda       and seconded by Vice Mayor Allen.  Motion carries unanimously.
4. OLD BUSINESS:


A.
Cota Town House land purchase.
Mr. Clifford stated that if the price to sell is over $1.5 million then the Town would have to hold a special election.  Absent that, we just have to publish it in the paper for three consecutive weeks.  Councilwoman Martin asked what the purchase price would be, and Mr. Hinton stated about half a million dollars, with about another $300,000 to put the streets in.  Councilman Larson asked about the townhouses there, are they fixable.  Mr. Hinton stated it’s close, it would also depend on what kind of price we get out of them for someone to fix them.  Councilman Innes asked how many acres, and Mr. Hinton answered it is about 11 acres.  Councilman Rapier asked if we have to put in all the streets right away.  Mr. Hinton answered yes, I think we’ll have to do that fairly soon, at least in phases.  Councilwoman Martin stated that she has concerns, one is I’m not sure as a Town we should be getting involved in the public sector.  Another concern is that it would take our guys away from doing other projects.  Councilman Griffin asked what is the main reason we want to purchase this, to get rid of an eye sore.  Councilman Rapier said, we have this piece of property that sits right next to one of the biggest projects we have done as a Town.  Let’s consider purchasing this so that we can have some control over a place where we have such a big investment.  Mr. Hinton stated that he thinks the lots will sell if we go in with the right idea.  Councilman Rapier stated that he thinks that some of the property would be good for parking.  Mr. Hinton stated that that is another problem waiting to happen because of pedestrians.  Councilman Innes agreed with Councilman Rapier that we need to think outside the box on what to do with this property.  Mr. Hinton stated that once we straighten out 8th St. it will give us a lot more land there to use to develop.  Mayor Rivera stated that we need to decide together if we want to do this.  Mr. Hinton stated that next council meeting we can go into executive session to get legal counsel on the specifics of the project, and at that time we can decide if we want to make an offer.  

B.
Surplus Land disposal.
Mr. Hinton stated that we discussed this last meeting.  An appraisal would cost a lot more than the land would.  This project would go out to bid, but I’m more worried right now that the price to publish the bid would be more than what we would get from the purchase.  From the Town’s perspective we could use it to park equipment or stockpile dirt, but not much more than that.  Several councilmember’s asked if we would be able to put a reserve on this, and Mr. Hinton answered yes, we can put a minimum bid on it.



9.
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:
A.
Town Manager’s Report.



As of today the skate park is finished.  The water fountain is in, the benches are 




in, and cameras are up.  Some of the kids have been talked to and they have been told that there will be no foul language or smoking tolerated and if it continues they will be trespassed if those rules aren’t followed or the skate park will be shut down.  Chief Woods stated that the skate park has given his officers an opportunity to get out of the car more to talk to people.  Next we will be replacing the backstop on the boy’s field to match the one on the girls.  We’re looking at doing the roundabout next, starting with doing the dirt work on Hoopes Ave.  We have about a half mile to put in curbs and gutters from Valley View down to Golf Course.  Right now we’re studying the drainage in Quail Ridge.  We wanted to take out the two little culverts and put in one big one but the utilities run across the top of them, so now we’re looking at adding a third culvert.  A caveat to that is that with one of our storms, if a trash can or anything blows into that drain it’s still going to back up.  We faired very well compared to Safford during the storm.
B.
Fire Department Report.




We had our open house and had about 500 people show up for that.  On Oct. 29th we will be at Home Depot.  We are getting a lot of false calls at Home Depot and the Residence Towers so the fireman are getting to where they aren’t showing up for calls when they hear the call to go there.  I’m not sure what the answer is, but we need to figure something out such as charging them a fine.  
C.
Police Department Report.

Chief Woods stated that many cities have nuisance ordinances for those habitual alarms.  We talked about the skate park already, but it has been a positive experience so far.  We have the safety day at Home Depot as well.  Police detectives were involved in three search warrants this month, and other than that things are going well.

10.
COMMITTEE REPORTS:


A.
Safe House


Councilwoman Martin stated October is Domestic Violence month so they are having a family night this Saturday from 5:00-7:00 at the Thatcher park.

B.
Chamber of Commerce

Councilman Rapier stated there is a chamber mixer Friday night hosted by Mt. Graham Regional Medical Center Foundation which is a fun night with food, music, and mingling, and is also hosting a golf tournament at the golf course Saturday morning.

C.
SEAGO

            Mayor Rivera had nothing to report.
11.
ADJOURNMENT

Motion made by Councilman Innes to adjourn the meeting and was seconded by Vice Mayor Allen at 7:05.  Motion passed unanimously.
The agenda may be inspected at the Thatcher Town Hall, 3700 W. Main Street, Thatcher, Arizona.  All individuals addressing the Council shall limit their presentations or comments to 5 minutes or less and no more than twice on any one subject.

Handicapped individuals with special accessibility needs may contact Heath Brown, ADA Coordinator the Town of Thatcher, at (928) 428-2290 or (800) 367-8938 (TDD Relay).  If possible, such requests should be made 72 hours in advance.

Posted by:  ________________________________________________________________________                                                            
Date:                        Time:  __________________________    

